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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL 

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

  
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
 
August 21, 2023 
 
Michael Jones 
President, M+K Development 
140 Beach 137th St 
Rockaway Beach, NY 11694 
mjones@mandkdevelopment.com 
 
RE: TS-DISH-158-230724 - Dish Wireless, LLC request for an order to approve tower sharing at an 

existing telecommunications facility located at 92 Greens Farms Road, Westport, Connecticut. 
 
Dear Michael Jones: 
 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of August 17, 2023, 
submitted in response to the Council’s August 11, 2023 notification of an incomplete request for tower 
sharing with regard to the above-referenced matter.  
 
The submission renders the request for tower sharing complete and the Council will process the request in 
accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe. 
 
Thank you for your attention and cooperation. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Melanie A. Bachman 
Executive Director 
 
MAB/ANM/laf 
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From: Michael Jones <mjones@mandkdevelopment.com>  

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 2:52 PM 

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 

Cc: LaFountain, Dakota <Dakota.LaFountain@ct.gov>; Michael Mosser 

<mmosser@mandkdevelopment.com> 

Subject: Council Incomplete Letter Response: TS-DISH-158-230724 - 92 Greens Farms Road, Westport- 

NJJER2050B 

 

Good afternoon.  Attached is the additional information that was requested on the above 

application in order for it to be deemed complete.  A hard copy will be sent in as 

well.  Please review and advise if you have any questions.  Thanks. 

 

 

Michael Jones 

President 

M + K Development 

m: 732.677.8881 

e:  mjones@mandkdevelopment.com 
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